Andre@alphacommerce.ca

From: Elena.Mesina@omya.com

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 10:07 AM
To: andre@alphacommerce.ca
Subject: Alpha Commerce - Performance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Saturday, October 27, 2007 12:00 AM
Flag Status: Red

Dear Mr. Khodeir,
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| wanted to drop a quick note to thank you for the outstanding service Alpha Commerce has provided the last

week with respect to the Omya Booth transport to San Juan, Puerto Rico.

In particular, we would like to commend Alexis who has gone truly beyond the call of duty in ensuring that all

matters are attended to, in what relates to all aspects of the transport.
been exemplary and | cannot sing his praises enough.

| thank you both!

Yours truly,

Elena Mesina

Omya Canada Inc.

Executive Assistant & Events Coordinator
2020 University Avenue, Suite 2040
Montreal Quebec H3A 2A5

Canada

Phone direct: 514-844-3425 x101

Fax: 514-849-4057

eMail: elena.mesina@omya.com

Internet: www.omya.com

"This message contains information that may be confidential or privileged and is intended
only for the individual or entity named above. No one else may disclose, copy, distribute
or use the contents of this message. Unauthorized use, dissemination and duplication

is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. All personal messages express views solely

of the sender, which are not to be attributed to Omya AG and its subsidiaries and affiliates.
If you received this message in error, please notify the Sender and delete this message."
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His professionalism and courtesy have



